
 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 
Date:  July 15, 2014  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Teresa Fleming, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for ITB 4746 OF 
 
Original Opening Date and Time:  July 22, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation 
to Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1.     Is this agency only willing to look at a 
Bobcat?   Is there a reason for this?   I 
thought the point of this process was for 
there to be competitive bids from 
different manufacturer’s in order to more 
efficiently use state funds.  i.e.  “3. 
BOBCAT COMPACT TRACK LOADER  
A. Bobcat Compact Track Loader 
(equipped with iT4 engine) Part Number 
M0185 

     

The agency has requested restriction of ITB 
4746 OF to the stated make and model due 
to their very specific current business needs.  
However, please see current ITB 4747 OF for 
an opportunity to provide a bid response on a 
non-restricted Vertical Lift Compact Loader.  

 

2.      If another manufacturer can offer the 
same options but it is not called an A71 
package is this acceptable?  If the 
Quick Thatch is called a Quick Tatch 
not a Bob-Tach is this acceptable? i.e. 
A71 Option Package Part M0185-P01-
A71 which includes Enclosed Cab with 
AC/Heat, Cab Accessories Package, 
Power Bob-Tach, Sound Reduction, 
Deluxe Instrument Panel with Keyless 
Start and Attachment Control Kit. 

 

If part(s) specifications, capabilities, quality, 
and compatibilities are identical, the 
substitution will be considered.  Bidder must 
provide supporting information. Option 
package bid must be Bobcat manufacture.  
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3.     If another manufacturer can offer the 
same options but it is not the same part 
number is this acceptable?  i.e. A. Two 
Speed, Engine Block Heater Part 
Number M0185-P03-F20. 

 

If part(s) specifications, capabilities, quality, 
and compatibilities are identical to requested 
parts, the substitution will be considered.  
Bidder must provide supporting information. 
Option package bid must be Bobcat 
manufacture. 

 

 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the bid and should be acknowledged with the ITB.  


